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February 13, 1989

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P.0. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, CA 94596

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager

Gentlemen:

Company proposes an exception to Letter Agreement R1-88-46-PGE for
Mr. Brooks C. Thorup, Apprentice Rigger at Morro Bay Power Plant as follows:

1. Mr. Thorup remain as an Apprentice Rigger - Present Incumbent Only
(P.I.0.) and not be reclassified to Apprentice Mechanic/Rigger nor
placed in the new Apprentice Mechanic/Rigger training program.

2. Upon meeting the requirements for the Apprentice Rigger Program as
stated in Section I of the Master Apprentice Agreement, Mr. Thorup
be considered a P.I.0. Rigger according to the Mechanic/Rigger
Letter -of Agreement R1-88-46-PGE.

3. For purposes of Section 205.7 of the Agreement, Mr. Thorup's
P.I1I.0. Apprentice Rigger classification be considered a 'next
lower classification" to Trv. Mechanic/Rigger (classification
codes 2173, 2170 & 2174).

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so
indicate in the space provided below and return one executed copy of this letter
to the Company.

Very truly yours,
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

M%W

Manager of Industrial [Relations

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and it agrees thereto as of
the date hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

DAwwn- 1R, 1989 By_;MJAALLgn

Business Manager N

:SC




